«Ne82. MOJIOTCK. CMACCKWIA MOHACT. COBOP. OEPA3
CB. MPET. KH. EBOPOCUHNW. MMCAHO HA MNMONTOTHE».

WHB. F78-864. Bym., Tywb. 33x27,3; 63,5x43,7.

VicTopuyeckad cnpaBka: Ha wunnocTpauuy npefctasfieHa
npopucoBka € WKOHbI [MpenofobHoil EBpocuHmMm TMonoukoii.
Nutorpagun ¢ n3obpaxeHnem Mpenofo6HOM B NOMHBIA POCT Ha
(hOHe ropoACKOi KynbTOBOW 3aCTPOIKM ObiNM OYeHb MONYNSPHbI B
KHVKHbIX M34aHUAX M Ha OTKpbITKax 19 - Hauy. 20 B. IMpn 3TOM Ha-
6n0al0TCA pasfiMyHble pasHOUTEHUS B Nepefadve feTaneil KynbTo-

BOW 3acTpoliku. HecOMHEHHO, Y4TO NPo06pPa3oM BCeX UANOCTpaLUiA
ABnsAnacs MKoHa lMpenogo6Hoit EBGpocuHMK, KoTopas XpaHunacs B Cnaco-
EBpocnHmneBckoMm MoHacTbipe. Ha unntoctpaunn 4.CTpykosa nepegaHo psg
[leTaneii ropoAcKoi 3aCTPOKKM, KOTOpble MO3BONAAIOT CYAMTb O 3HAKOMCTBE
MKOHOMNWCLA C apXxmTekTypoli Monouka. B 4acTHOCTW, PacnofoXeHHbIl No
LIeHTPY Xpam o4eHb 611M30K M306paxkeHnam Monoukoro Cogumiickoro cobopa
Ha nnaHax 18 B., W, BEPOATHO, TaKOBbIM W ABASeTCA. TakuM 06pa3oM, Me-
CTO ero pacrnosioXeHns MOXXHO MPesnoNoXUTENbHO COMOCTaBUTL C BepxHum
3aMKOM, a TeppUTOPUIO CrieBa OT HEro - ¢ 3anonoTckMM nocafom onoLka
(pacnonoXeH 3a [ePeBSHHbIM «MNapkaHoM»). CrpaBa oT COQUIACKOFO co-
6opa 3a AepeBsHHbIM 4aCTOKOMOM YrafblBaloTCs YepTbl 3acTpoiiky Cnaco-
EB(hpocuHMEBCKOTO MOHacThIpa co Cnaco-MpeobpaxeHCKOA- " LiepKOoBbHO.
NuTepaTypa: KywHsapasiv A. AHanis rpadivHbix Bbisty Cadiiickara cabopay
Monauky//Benapycki ricTapblyHbl yaconic. 2004. Ne 5; MNonoukoepagoBaHite:
CeATo0-EB(hpocuHmesckre Top>kecTsa 1910 roga. Monouk, 2010.
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“Ne82. POLOTSK. CONVENT OF THE SAVIOUR. CATHEDRAL
OF THE REVEREND EUPHROSYNYA. PAINTED ON
CANVAS”.

Reg. F78-864; Paper, ink. 33x27.3; 63.5x43.7.

Historical reference: Detailed representation of the icon of the
Reverend Euphrosynya of Polotsk is presented on the illustration.
The lithographs with the image of the whole-length Reverend
against the background of town religious development were very
popular in book publications and on post cards in the 19th —early
20th centuries. At the same time different alternative versions of the
religious development details are observed. Without doubts the prototype of
all .itlustrations was the icon of the Reverend Euphrosynya which was kept
in the Convent of the Saviour and St. Euphrosynya. A number of details
of the town development are depicted on the illustration; they suggest that
the icon artist had been familiar with Polotsk architecture. Particularly, the
temple located in the centre is similar to the illustration of Polotsk Saint
Sophia’s Cathedral on the plans of the 18th century, and, probably it is the
one. Thus, its location can be supposedly compared with the Upper Castle,
and the territory on the left with Zapolotsky suburb of Polotsk (located
behind wooden “parkan”). Development of the Convent of the Saviour and
St. Euphrosynya with the Church of the Saviour and Transfiguration are seen
to the right of Saint Sophia’s Cathedral behind wooden palisade. Literature:
KywwHsp3asiy A. AHani3 rpagiyHbix Bbisy Cadilickara cabopa y Monauky //
Benapycki rictapbluHbl Yacomnic. 2004. Ne 5; Monoukoe pafgosaHue: CBATO-

EBpocnHmesckme TopxkecTtBa 1910 roga. Monouk, 2010.
D.Duk.





